
To: An Taisce <planning@antaisce.org>; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine 
<environmentalco-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>; Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & 
Gaeltach Affairs <fem.dau@ahg.gov.ie>; Dept of Communications, Climate Action & Environment 
<corporatesupport.unit@dcenr.gov.ie>; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment 
<sorcha.byrne@DCCAE.gov.ie>; Failte Ireland <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>; Health & 
Safety Authority <chemicals@hsa.ie>; Health Service Executive <environmental.health@hse.ie>; 
Inland Fisheries Ireland <environlicensing@fisheriesireland.ie>; Irish Water 
<IWenvironmental@water.ie>; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport <minister@dttas.ie>; 
Shannon Commercial Properties <EPA-Info@shannonproperties.ie>; Teagasc 
<John.Spink@teagasc.ie>; The Heritage Council <aharvey@heritagecouncil.ie>; Tipperary County 
Council (Environment Section) <environment@tipperarycoco.ie>; Tipperary County Council (Planning 
Section) <planning@tipperarycoco.ie> 

 

 

 

15th January 2018 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In accordance with the provisions of the applicable licensing regulations, you are being routinely 
notified that an application for a licence, details of which are set out below, was received by the Agency 
on 9th January 2018. 

- Licence Type:       Industrial Emissions (IE) 
- Name and address of applicant: Miltown Composting Systems Limited, Miltownmore, 

Fethard, Tipperary 
- Location of facility:    Miltownmore, Fethard, County Tipperary, Tipperary, 

E91X8E8                                            
- Reference No:       W0270-02 
- EIS submitted:       Yes                                                          

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the EPA Act 1992 as amended 

Class of 
Activity 

Main 
Activity 

EPA Act 
Sector 
(where 

applicable) 

Class of Activity Description 

11.4 
(b)(i) 

Yes Waste Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-hazardous 
waste with a capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per day involving 
one or more of the following activities, (other than activities 
to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 
2001 (S.I. No. 254 of 2001) apply): biological treatment; when 
the only waste treatment activity carried out is anaerobic 
digestion, the capacity threshold for this activity shall be 100 
tonnes per day. 

11.4 
(b)(ii) 

No Waste Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-hazardous 
waste with a capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per day involving 
one or more of the following activities, (other than activities 
to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 
2001 (S.I. No. 254 of 2001) apply): pre-treatment of waste for 
incineration or coincineration; 

 Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended 

Class of 
Activity 

Principal  

Activity  
Class of Activity Description 

      

 The application is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed decision in 
due course.  In this regard any comments in relation to this application should be forwarded to the 
Agency as soon as possible.  A copy of the application and associated correspondence are available for 
public inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.  

Please direct any queries that you may have in relation to the above to licensing@epa.ie. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to 
reply to this letter. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

Environmental Licensing Programme  

Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 Tel: 053 – 9160600 

 

http://www.epa.ie/
mailto:licensing@epa.ie

